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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Maureen K. Ohlhausen, Acting Chairman
Terrell McSweeny

In the Matter of

DAVITA, INC.
a corporation,

RV MANAGEMENT CORP.
a corporation,

RENAL VENTURES PARTNERS, LLC

a limited liability company, Docket C-

RENAL VENTURES LIMITED, LLC
a limited liability company,

and

RENAL VENTURES MANAGEMENT, LLC
a limited liability company.
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COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the Clayton Act and the Federal Trade Commission Act (“FTC Act”), and its
authority thereunder, the Federal Trade Commission (“Commission”), having reason to believe
that the Respondent DaVita, Inc. (“DaVita”), a company subject to the jurisdiction of the
Commission, has entered into an agreement to acquire all of the equity interest of Renal Ventures
Management, LLC from Renal Ventures Limited, LLC, which is owned by RV Management
Corp. and Renal Ventures Partners, LLC (together, “Renal Ventures”), a company subject to the
jurisdiction of the Commission, in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C.
8 45, and that such acquisition, if consummated, would violate Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as
amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, and it



I. DEFINITIONS

. “Dialysis” means the filtering of a person’s blood, inside or outside of the body, to
replicate the functions of the kidney.

. “ESRD” means end stage renal disease, a chronic disease characterized by a near total
loss of function of the kidneys, which in healthy people remove toxins and excess fluid
from the blood.

. “Outpatient dialysis services” means all procedures and services related to administering
chronic dialysis treatment.

Il. RESPONDENTS

Respondent DaVita is a corporation organized, existing, and doing business under and by
virtue of the laws of the State of Delaware, with its office and principal place of business
located at 2000 16™ Street, Denver, Colorado 80202. Respondent DaVita, among other
things, is engaged in the provision and sale of outpatient dialysis services.

Respondent Renal Ventures Partners, LLC (“RV Partners”) is a limited liability company
organized, existing and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
Delaware, with its corporate head office located at 1626 Cole Boulevard, Lakewood,
Colorado 80401.

Respondent RV Management Corp. (“RV Corp”) is a corporation organized, existing and
doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Delaware, with its office
and principal place of business located at 1626 Cole Boulevard, Lakewood, Colorado
80401.

Respondent Renal Ventures Limited, LLC (“RVL”) is a limited liability company
organized, existing and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
Delaware, with its corporate head office located at 1626 Cole Boulevard, Lakewood,
Colorado 80401. RV Corp. and RV Partners own all of the issued and outstanding equity
interests of RVL. RVL owns all of the issued and outstanding equity interests of Renal
Ventures Management, LLC.

Respondent Renal Ventures Management, LLC (“RV Management”) is a limited liability
company organ






V. THE STRUCTURE OF THE MARKET

14. The market for the provision of outpatient dialysis services is highly concentrated in the
seven local areas identified in Paragraph 13. The proposed Acquisition would further

increase concentration levels, resulting in a merger to monopoly in one market, and
reducing the number of providers



VIIl. VIOLATIONS CHARGED



